

GRANTCOUNTYLIVESTOCKCOMMITTEE
NOVEMBER 3, 2020

Nick called the meeting to order. Members present were: Jackie Rupard, Mike Wallace, Rod Cool, Allen Smith, Scott Mortimer, Nick Cobb, Darcie Hundtoft, Stacy Chamberlain-Ahmann, Mike Garneau, Lori Bennet, Sarah Smith, Jim McKiernan, Sheri Naff. Guests present: Stephanie Smith, Carolyn Russo, Abby Cates, Jamie Sackman.

The minutes were read.

Mike Wallace made the motion to approve the minutes and Scott Mortimer 2nd the motion.

In old business with the check-off monies at sale time, Shonna Lerma takes the money from each individual kid and sends it directly to the correct check-off species.

In elections for President, Rod Cool was nominated with all in favor. Abby Cates was nominated for Vice President with all in favor. Sheri Naff will remain Secretary.

Enrollment is open for 4-H from Oct 1st-Jan31st. FFA is business as usual.

In new business the sheep sale ring, extra swine wash racks, beef and dairy wash rack will all be discussed in the future. Scott Mortimer has discussed with CBTech the possibility of building new pig show ring panels.

Our next meeting will be Feb 15, 2021, 7:00 at the Huck Fuller building. Our meeting adjourned at 7:38 by common consent.

Respectfully Submitted,

Sheri Naff